ORD. [{50-2008

Requisition - 30 2008 RP024194

Previous Noies

Note # 1 — on: 07/24/2008 At 10n28:27 By. CHAPMANDJ

FLEET APPROVAL OF THIS PURCHASE. SPECIFICATIONS ATTACHED.
~—tiginal Message—

From: Cohen, Bruce 1.

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 2:17 PM

To: Hupp, Mike W.

Subject: FW: Purchase Approval

Mike, These specifications are approved by Fieet Management. Thanks Bruce

-——Uriginal Message———

From: Hupp, Mike W,

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2008 3:06 PM
Ta: Cohen, Bruce 1.

Subject: Purchase Approval

Bruce,

Page 1 of 1
9/29/2008

Please review the attached specification for purchase approvat. We are requesting to purchase 2 single axie dump trucks with CNG option for

Division of Sewerage & Drainage.

Thanks
Mike

Note # 2 - on: 07/24/2008 At 10:29:42 By. CHAPMANDJ
PROPOSAL PAGE ATTACHED

Note # 3 — on: 07/31/2008 AL 10:14:14 By: CHAPMANDJ

Type of Bid: RFP
Requesied By: DIVISION OF SEWERAGE AND DRAINAGE
Contact for SPECS: MIKE HUPP
Phone (Voice/Fax) 614-645.7632

614-645-8883
Caontact for DELIVERY: BRUCE COHEN
Phone (Voice/Fax) 614-645-6204

614-6845-7347

Contact for PAYMENT: JOE LOMBARD!
FPhone (Voice/Fax) 614-645-6031

Brief Description/Purpose; REPLACES OLD TRUCKS
Duration of Proposed Contract: SINGLE PURCHASE CONTRACT

COMPLETE ALL FIELDS THAT APPLY. NO SPECIAL CONDITIONS APPLY

FRIOR YEAR BID AND/OR CONTRACT NUMBER: SIMILAR BID SA002494, FLOO36S7



